
From: 
To: 
CC: 

Sent: 
Subject: 

Monica, 

Levine, Doug (SMO) 
Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) 
Reich, Steven (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); 
Wilkinson, Monty (0AG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
7/13/2011 1:21:47 PM 
RE: QFRs attached 

Thank you for passing these along. As is our normal protocol, I would circulate these draft responses to the 
components that are directly mentioned (i.e., ATF, EOUSA, and CRM) for their review, unless you object Are there 
specific points of contact that you would send the responses to? 

Doug 

Doug Levine 

Office of Legislative Affairs 

U.S. Department of Justice 

(202) 314-2113 Office (202) 598-3208 Cell 

From: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 1:04 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Levine, Doug (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Cc: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: QFRs attached 
Importance: High 

All, 

Attached is a clean version of the QFR responses. It's my understanding that OLA will now do a final 
review. Please let us know regarding next steps, particularly whether this needs to be shared/cleared 
with anyone else in the Department at this time. 

Thanks, 
MA3nica 

MA3nica M. RamArez 
Senior Counsel to the Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
monica.ramirez(ciusdoj.gov   
(202) 514-5705 (desk) 
(202) 532-3770 (mobile) 
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